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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday,22 APril 2019'1:14 PM

To: Francis Ng Kwai KaY; SUR

Subject: RE: Total Loss of Insured Vehicle SGW929S; Date of Loss 12-Apr-2019; TMIS Ref:

M1902583/FN

Dear Francis,

The market value of SGW 9295 is $20K-$21K (Estimated) as at April 20i9

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consuliants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Francis Ng Kwai Kay <Fra ncisNg@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 2:36 PM

To: Francis Ng Kwai Kay <Fra ncisNg@tokioma rine.com.sg>

Subiect: Total Loss of lnsured Vehicle SGW929S; Date of Loss 12-Ap12019; TMIS Ref: M1902583/FN

Dear Sirs,

We would appreciate if you could kind ly advise us of the Pre-Accident Value of the a bove vehicle.

We enclose herewith a copy of the PARF/COE Rebate details for your reference.

Thank you.

Regards

Francis Ng
Senior Executive, Motor Claims

Tokio Marine lnsurance Singapore Ltd,
20 MccaLtum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Sjngapore 069045
T 1651 6592 6401 I F 165t 62112101 I www.tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

please note that aLl personal informatjon provided to Tokio Marjne ln5urance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the PeGonal Data Protection Poticy Statement posted at

www,tokiomarine.com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. lf you are not the named

addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
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New Cars SellMy ca. Dir€clory

Login Sign Lrp
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CONNECTING CAR
We'll ha ndle your loans,
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oth er paperwo rklorf R E E. @rqry
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( Ba.k ( 1 2 3 4 5... 16 ) Next "

Post an Adve*isement
Se it yourself! Adv€tise it atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!

Adredrser lolrr Ways of selling

li.i*,"l]iri:t.n _linri:! i.a irl 1 1r :1|9,10

,Honda Civic ul

Eng Cap

> l0oyearc) a.y

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-s (COE S49,800 $s,050 /yr 26'Feb-2009 t,799 cc

Veh Type Stitls

An! All

Honda CiUc 1.5A VTi (COE till $19,800 $6,7s0 lyt 28-f4ar2007 1,595 cc 150,452 km Sedan
03 t 2022)

Flexible In'House Or Bank Loan. Onginal Palniworkl r4alor We.rAnd Tear Replaced. Well Nlaintained. Price Negotiable.TndeJn Available. CallUs Now
To Arange For A Vewingl

Post€d 1,1-ArF2ct9 Taqs 2007ltordacvi.,2007hofta civc, Honda civi., honda.tvi(, fonda, cvi.,.i!., Used ltonda

no.da Civic 1"6A VIi (COF till $48,800 $5,170 lyt 26-5ep-2008 1,595 cc 109,718 km Sedan
09/2028)

Or ginal Paintwork. In Excellent Condiuon. WellKept and Servced By Agent. A Re@rds Avaib ble. Hlsh LoanAnd TradetnWecorie. CaltNow For
Vewiigl

r6ted:19 Apr 2Ct9 lags: 2008 Ho.ia Crv.,2003 hondr cvi.i Hoida Cvi.i hord. ctrc, Uond:, Ctvc,.i!.,llsed H.ndn

ti o2l2029)

Ful Loan AvailableAt $800 Plus, Can fep To convert To 210 Usaqe If Need€d.In house Loan 0r Eank Loan Available! Ba oon Scheme Avairabt€
Fast, EasyAnd Loan ApprovallWe Are sgcarMart Premilm Dea...

Posted :9 Apr 2019 Ta_os: 2009 fon.la Civ.,2009 rofda clv., noi* Ct!c, hoida ctlrc, tlcnda, Ctvc, cvt, Usen fotua

rir:::::,!:3:,

@

c.QUoE Si.!apore

Posted. l9 Ap.20l9 L95:2007HonlaCvc,200thonda.vic,HondaCvic,nond3cvc,llond!,Ctvic,civc,UsedPond.

, cET yOUR ls vour coE expirins? Let us help vou renew it!

I COE Gett,ng vour coE renewed s easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. cet th€ che.p€st loan in town and an

'RENEWAL apo'o!alir2oarswrho-rero-l tlqrnerood/.
LOAN

Honda Civic 1"aA yTi-S G (COE $35,800 $7,380/r 26-Feb-2009 r,799 cc 121,136 km Sedan
till02/2024)

In Holse Loan Avallablel At Low Monthly Instalment, Flexlb e Loan Availabl€, 1000/0 Accident Free, Trade ln Are Welcome, Vi€w To Beli€ve Before Its
Gone, Please ca I For Appointmentl

P.stcd:1!'ApFl019 Tnls 2009 Norda Cvc,200! honda cvi., Honrl. C&i.,lronda rvr, Nond3,CvL., civ.,lJsed ltonda

Honda civic 1.aA VTi-s (New $341000 *6,790 lyt 22-Apr-2009 r,799 cc 107,000 km Sedan
5-y. CoE)

Cornes Wth LTA Approved H KS Exhaust. 17 OZ Origina Rims From lta y And W wood Brake K t Wofth g3 k. 100% Accident Frce.Very Well Taken
care of 8y Prevous owner.Tested With AllWearAnd Tear Pafts F..,

Posl.d l8'Apr2019 Taqs:20l]9HondaCivc,2009hoidn.vi.,UondnClvc,ho.dac,v.,Fonda,Civlc,civic,UsldHonia

Honda Civic 2.ol,l S: (COE till 334,900 $12,620 lyt
01/ 2022)

D.ive Witn Assura.ce! 1 Year Wairantyl Genuine P ce And Transparcnt Dea I

consiqnment Cars Are Sellnq At Th€ r,4ost Reasonable Pdce With A Pe...

26-Jan-2047 1,998 cc 149,301 km Sedan

Bank/ln Holse Up To 800/0 Loan, No Gimmick!AlOur Qua lry

16,744 /yt 23-ApF2008 1,799 cc !67,000 kmHonda Civic 1.aA Wi-S (COE $26,98a
ti 04/2023)

https://www.sgcarmarl.com/used_cals/listing.php?BRS R=20&N/OD=Honda&MN,4O=Civlc&RPG=20&VEH=0&RG D= 10 1t3



4t22t2019 Used Honda Car & Used cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

very poputar r4odetWith Rare Etack CotoLf Interiols, IdealCar For Car Love6l FullLoan Available, AllTrade In Ar€ welcome, Smooth Engin€ Aid very

Rsponsve, Gold Cordoon And well'a:ntaired, Cal..

postcdr 13 Apr2or9 Tags:2oo3HondaCvc,2008hondacl!.,HondaC!ic,hondaclvc,llonda,Cvi.,ciuc,LlsedHoida

Honda Civi€ t,6A wi (New 5- l34,8oo
yr co!)

craoea B bv 5tr8
tvtonthv g761, Fexibte Bantvln-House Loan From 3.28%/3.88% Onwards. 6 lvlonths Wananty On Engine&Gearbox, F.ee 6 Months Road Tax,

crooming lncluded, As An 5TA Suppotng Dealer, Al of ourcars Are SIA .

Po5ted:18-Apr20r9 rags:2009HondaCvc,20C9honiaovi.,Hondacivic,hoidacl!c,honda,cl!c,.r!i.,Us€dHonda

96,9s0/yr 13-4pr2009 1,595 cc 101,725 lm

re

@

@

Gfr;Ei;i;;;j
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SOLD

Smartca6 Bouuque fte Lid

Postcd: l8-Apc2O!9 -nSs: 2OO9 ronda CNLC,2009 hondacl!c, toidaClvc, hoida cvic,llonda, Civic, cv., Llsed lronda

Honda civic VTI 4M (New 10- $68,000 $6,790 lvt 08'oct_1992 1,595 cc ' Sedan

yr CoE)

New Ctutch Reptace In 2019 Radiator Chaige In 2015lnvidia E\haust Blox Performance Induction Tuniig At Reputable Workshop Regular

l'laintenance Done Perfed For Honda Vtec Love6 Low Maintenance Spods .

Post€d: 18-AFr 2019 Taqs: 1992 BondaCvc,1992 honda.ivc, Honda Civic. hoidn .i! c, fonda, Cvic, ciUc, Used Horda

sell your c.r for $3.000 More

Wth over l5Kcars sotd via Auction and a 500+ Dealer N€twoiq ca6 on sgca ad QuoEtypically receive up to $3,000 above marketvalue. QuoE
Guamnteesthe Highest Selling Price in Singapore - if we fail, you get $100 cash frcm !s. Get your Car Listed Today

Honda Civic 1.AA VTi-S (CoE - N A

ti 03/2024)

One Owner Only.Affordable Monthly From $700 Onlyl 100% Acc dent Free

And Leadler Seats. Unbelievable Smooth Engin€ And Tnnsmlssion

2o-MaF2009 1,799.. ' Sedan

Extrcmely Well l4aintaired 8y Kah Motor Since Day One New Palntwork

Spods

',J.A l9-ceb-2009 I,799 cc

N.A l8-vay-2006 L,/99 c.

@

tlonda C:vic Type R 2-OM (COE 182,8a8 $9,124 lY 2t-Nlay_2008 1,998 cc

till05/?028)
Never Been To Track. Stock Type R Seat. Loan Up, Trade ln Avallablel Call^VhatsApp Now ForViewlngl

l4onster lYotors Pte Ltd

Posred:18-ApF2rl19 Taqsi 20COHonda Civrc,2003 honda.vic, Hondacivc, ho.da cNi., Honda, c'vic, civi., Used Nonda

Honda Civi€ l"aA (New 5-y. $35,800 $7,r5a ly 01'Nov'2008 r,799 cc 143,000 km sedan

coE)

BeauufulAnd Spody White Civic With Body Kil w€ll l"lalntarned 8y LastOwier, Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintain Unit, Low Maintenance Cost!
Flerible Loan Schenres Plovided, No Gimmlcksl WelcomeTo Ca ..

Po3ted: ls-ApF2olq Taqs: 2003 Honda Ovl., 2008 honda civi., Honda civi., honda clvl./ londa, cl\c, civi., Usen Honna

flo.da Civic 1,64 wi {COE till $25,aas $7,14a lyt 07-Dec_2007 !,59s cc - sedan

t212022}
Superb Condition FullBody Klt Clvlc. Ncely Done Upl Higher Loan Could Be Achieved. CallOur Experience Sales Execuuves To Avoid Disappointment.
vlewing Stricty Via Appolntment Onlyl

Posted 17-Apr2019 Ta!s:2007h.ndaCivi.,z007hondacvc/fondaC!lc,hondacvic,Fonda,CNic,.l!c,lredrionda

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi (COE till 131,800 $6,950 /yr 17_Nov-2008 1,59s c 146,882 km Sedan

\! 7023)

Rare Facelifted Civk 1.641 Super Low Mileage Clocked Of 14000km Annually. Confi n No Further Repaks Needed. Uncl€ Owner. Nlce Car Number.
100% Accident Free. In House Loan With Low Rates. Call Nowl

Lake Mew Credit Pte Ltd

Postedr 17-np!2019 Tags: 2008 Fonda CLVC,2008 hond. cl!c/ uonda Clvlc, honda cvic, fo.da, Cvic, cl!c, Used Honda

Bonda civic t,aA wi-S (New
5-yr COt)

slperbly Welll4aintained By Previous Owner/ 1000/6 Accident Fre€. New Palnt Work And Leather Seat. Unbel]evable Smooth EnglneAnd Transmlssion
system sullh Excellent state, Qllte Undercarriase. No Fu.,. ffiii&1)
Smartcars Boltique Pte Ltd

Fosted: 17-4pr2019 Taqsr 2009 Honda Clvrc,2009 honda civic, Honda Civi., honda civic, Bo.da, Clvc, civic, Usci Ndnda

Io.da civic 1.AA vTi-S {coE
till05/2021)

Ben For Short Tenn Use, Civic l.8Awith Low Depreciation Yet Pnce Slight N€otiablel Supd Low l4ieage Clolked of 16000kn Annually. No t4ore
Repairs Needed. Uncle Owner. 100o/o Accident Free. CallNowl

t.ke View CrPdlt Pie Ltd

loned: 16-Apr2019 ragsi 2006 rlon.la Ci7rc, 2006 honda.vic, Honda CLV(, honda .rvir, Honria, Civi., c!(, !5ed Flond.

https://www.sgcarmad.com/used_cars/listing.php?8RSR=20&[/OD=Honda&l\,4 NrO=Civic&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10
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